
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Member Library Directors; Heads of Reference  
FROM:  Ellen Nasto, Technology & Electronic Resources Supervisor 
Date: August 4, 2022 
RE:   2022 Coordinated Order for Morningstar   
 
Dear Colleagues: 

2022-2023 renewal pricing for Morningstar is now available for subscribing libraries (please see the 
table below).  New subscriptions are welcome – pricing quotes will be provided upon request.  The 
subscription term runs from September 1, 2022-August 31, 2023. 

Renewals, cancellations, and pricing requests for new subscriptions should be submitted via 
https://portal.suffolklibrarysystem.org/node/36054 by Friday, August 12, 2022.   

Please contact Ellen Nasto (ellen@suffolknet.org) with any questions.  Thank you for your time and 
attention to this order! 

--Ellen 

*** 
 

Library 2022 Price 
Connetquot Public Library $4,013  
Cutchogue-New Suffolk Free Library $1,128  
Emma S. Clark Memorial Library $4,013  
Half Hollow Hills Community Library $4,013  
Huntington Public Library $4,013  
North Shore Public Library $4,013  
Northport Public Library $4,013  
Port Jefferson Free Library $2,632  
Rogers Memorial Library $2,258  
South Huntington Public Library $4,013  
West Islip Public Library $2,632  
Harborfields Public Library $2,632  
Middle Country Public Library $5,642  

Total $45,015  
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